

Florida Consulting_{LLC}

an Architectural firm specializing in commercial roofing, waterproofing and exterior wall assemblies

Jameson M. O'Donnell, AIA, NCARB, 724 554 8758
Michael S. Lechleitner, CSI, CCS, RCI, RRO, 814 659 9975

1210 Brighton Road, Pittsburgh PA 15233
www.floridaconsultingllc.com

Kristin C. Kennedy

Office Manager, former President and Co-Owner, NCARB, RRC, RRO, CCS, RCI, CSI

Kris is a licensed architect in Pennsylvania, West Virginia and Illinois, a Registered Roof Consultant, Registered Roof Observer and Certified Construction Specifier. She has over 25 years of experience in architecture.

Licenses / Certifications / Professional Activities

Licensed Architect, Pennsylvania, West Virginia, and Illinois

Certified by National Council of Architectural Registration Boards

Registered Roof Consultant, RCI

Registered Roof Observer, RCI

Certified Construction Specifier, CSI

1988-Present Construction Specifications Institute

2007-Present American Institute of Architects

2007-Present RCI - The Institute of Roofing, Waterproofing, & Building Envelope Professionals

Work Experience

2017-Present Florida Consulting LLC, Pittsburgh, PA; Office Manager

2007-2017 Florida Consulting LLC, Pittsburgh, PA; Co-Owner, President

2007-2008 Specification consulting services to architectural firms

2006-2007 International Masonry Institute; Mid-Atlantic Director of Market Development and Technical Services

2005-2006 Celli-Flynn Brennan, Architects and Planners; Project Manager and Lead Specifications Writer

2001-2005 Perkins Eastman Architects, PC; Specifications Writer

1998-2001 Fanning/Howey Associates, Inc.; Technical Specifications Writer / Department Manager, Project Manager, Project Architect

1995-1998 Teng & Associates, Inc.; Project Architect, Project Manager, Architectural Specifier

Education

2016 La Roche College, Pittsburgh PA; Certificate of Accounting

1990-1991 German Academic Exchange Service, Munich, Germany; Fellowship to study architectural historic preservation at the Technical University of Munich

1990 Illinois Institute of Technology, Chicago, IL; Bachelor of Architecture with honors

1986-1987 Scott Sutherland School of Architecture, RGIT, Aberdeen, Scotland; Third year architectural exchange student

